
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Cruse & Associates"
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011
Date: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:44:15 PM

No worries. I send an email while forgetting an attachment at least once a week.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Rory Savage
Subject: Re: BL-17-00011
 
Sorry about that. Now see attached.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Cruse & Associates
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Rory Savage
Subject: Re: BL-17-00011
 
Dusty – Attached is the recorded survey for final review. Please contact me back with any questions or if
there is anything left you need addressed and we will take care of it ASAP.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Cruse & Associates
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Rory Savage
Subject: Re: BL-17-00011
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Dusty – I will update our mapping as per the PW comments and record today.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:30 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'
Subject: BL-17-00011
 
Attached are comments on the Gardinier survey, and PW Comments.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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